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17 February 2020

Dear

Re: OIA request — Construction projects

Thank you for your Official Information Act request received 23 January seeking information from
Waitemata District Health Board (DHB) about various construction projects.

To provide context to your questions, Waitemata DHB serves a population of more than 630,000
across the North Shore, Waitakere and Rodney areas. We are one of the largest and most rapidly
growing DHBs in the country. We are the largest employer in the district, employing around 7,500
people across more than 80 different locations.

In addition to providing services to our own population, we are also the metropolitan Auckland
provider of forensic psychiatry, child disability services, child community dental services and
community alcohol and drug services.

In response to your request, we can provide the following information:

| hope you can help me regarding these Waitemata DHB project queries:

1. Waitemata District Health Board Utilities Enhancement (RFx ID: 20984988)
e  Has the contract been awarded? If yes, who is the contractor and the project manager for this
project?

This procurement is in the final stage i.e. contract negotiations; we will publish the contract
award details on the Government Electronic Tender Service (GETs) once the process has
concluded.

Therefore, we are declining this element of your request under Section 18(d) of the Act as the
information requested will soon be made publicly available.

e If not, when this will be awarded?
This is expected to occur in the next three months.
e  May | know also, what'’s the construction timeframe of this?

The construction phase of this project is expected to be completed in mid-2020.



2. North Shore Hospital Diesel Installation (RFx ID: 19286186 & Reference #: Building 17 & ESC)
*  Has the contract awarded? If yes, who is the contractor and the project manager for this
project?
This contract is in the design phase and has not yet been awarded.

¢ |f not, when this will be awarded?

Procurement for the main contractor and the awarding of the contract are expected to take
place in the second quarter {Q2) of 2020.

e  Has the funding approved already by the District Health Board?
Yes.
¢  May | know also, what's the construction timeframe of this?

The construction timeframe will be approximately six months, spread over three tranches of
work.

3. North Shore Hospital Cooling Tower Capacity (RFx ID: 20050410 & Reference #: WT-18-C-04-012)

e  Has the contract awarded? If yes, who's the contractor and the project manager for this
project?

Canam Interiors is the contractor. The project management is BECA Ltd.
¢ If not, when this will be awarded?

Please refer to our response to the question above. This contract has been awarded.
¢  May | know also, what is the construction timeframe of this?

This project is due for completion in February 2020.
4, Waitakere Hospital - Waiatarau Air-Conditioning Replacement {RFx ID: 20131861)

What is the current status of the project?

The air handling units have been installed and commissioning has been completed.
e  Has this project put on hold? If yes, until when?
This project has not been put on haold.
e Has this project had revised detailed designs as the contract not awarded for this?
The contractor has completed the design.
e When this project will be advertised again for tenders?

This project will not be advertised again for tenders.



I trust that this information is helpful.

Waitemata DHB supports the open disclosure of information to assist community understanding of
how we are delivering publicly funded healthcare. This includes the proactive publication of
anonymised Official Information Act responses on our website from 10 working days after they have
been released.

If you consider there are good reasons why this response should not be made publicly available, we
will be happy to consider your views.

Yours sincerely

Dr Andrew Brant
Deputy CEO/ Head of Facilities
Waitemata District Health Board





